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ADDENDUM NO. 1

Date: May 23, 2025

From: City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division
To: All Proposers

RE: RFP-5684-25-KF — Notice of Funding Opportunity for Comprehensive Community
Solutions for Individuals Experiencing Homelessness

Proposers responding to the above-referenced solicitation are hereby advised that certain
requirements have been clarified, modified, or supplemented as of the date of this
Addendum, as outlined below.

1. Q: Does the City intend to award only one contract, or may multiple proposals be
selected for partial funding under the $500,000 available?

A: Please refer to Section 4.12.5 of the solicitation, which addresses the possibility
of multiple awards and partial funding.

2. Q: Will a proposal that requests less than $75,000 in total funding still be
considered?

A: No. As stated in Section 4.12.5, the minimum funding request is $75,000.

3. Q: Will proposals that focus on providing basic services, such as public restroom
access, be eligible for funding?

A: Please refer to Sections 4.2 and 4.6. The City may consider proposals
addressing basic needs if they align with identified community priorities and
contribute to broader homeless response efforts, even if housing placements are
not the primary outcome.

4. Q: Would a proposal to expand toilet access and related sanitation infrastructure
be considered responsive under this NOFO?

A: See Section 4.2 for guidance on eligible project types. Projects that support
basic needs and system coordination may be considered if clearly tied to the goals
and the scope outlined in the solicitation.

5. Q: Does the proposal need to include additional funding from other sources, and
if so, what proportion of outside funding to city funding is preferable?
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A: External funding is not required. Please refer to Section 4.11.4 for expectations
regarding financial sustainability and reducing reliance on City funds. The
solicitation does not establish a required proportion of outside funding.

Reminders:

o This Addendum modifies the original solicitation. All other terms and conditions
remain unchanged.

e Acknowledgment of this Addendum is required on the Solicitation Response
Form (Section 7.0).

Thank you for your interest and attention to this matter.

Respectfully,
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Kathleen Franklin

Senior Buyer/Purchasing Agent
City of Grand Junction
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